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Re: Good news and other stuff 

From: JililscOIL--1 ___ ---.J 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: Good news and other stuff 

Agree with you immediate decision. See you Sat. xxoo 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Jill Iscol 
Sent: Mon May 10 14:05:09 2010 
Subject: Re: Good news and other stuff 

[RELEASE IN PART 86[ 

Very good news! And pis tell Ken I love him even more! I'd rather sit w other diners but at a table set off as much as the room 
permits··that's more festive and we can watch the sun set and the sky turn purple! (That's three exclamation pOints which is 
my daily absolute maximum). Love to all··H 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Jill Iscol 
To: H 
Sent: Mon May 10 14:57:41 2010 
Subject: Good news and other stuff 

Ken changed his plans and will leave for Ireland on Sunday night so that he can sit next to you at din ner on Saturday night! 

Also, Carey (Richard's wife) called to tell me that the chef's table is booked so our choices are to be with other diners or to eat 
in the wine cellar and have total privacy. I see the pros and cons of each so am asking for your opinion. 
Now, isn't this a day at the beach to weigh in on a matter like this one while you are making monumental decisions with impact 
on the entire world? 
Also, I will email Hanna but just an 
xxoo, 
Jill 
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